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From: Andrew Parsons: GRO i
To: Mark Underwoodl i GRO i Jane MacLeod
GRO i Angela Van-Den-Bogerd: GRO
___________ GRO i Mark R Davies: GRO i Stuart
Nesbit i GRO i Patrick Bourke
GRO , Rob Houghton GRO
vRodric Williams: GRO i Thomas P Moran
P GRO i Tom Wechsler: GRO j
Mark Ellis i GRO i Melanie Corfield
GRO
Cec: Kevin Morgan GRO { Amy Prime
f GRO

Subject: RE: PLSG meeting on Wednesday 24 May 2017 @12 in Tonbridge (1.11)
Date: Fri, 14 Jul 2017 13:39:00 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Generic_Particulars_of Claim.pdf; 112 Bates draft Defence.docx

Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image3cf3aa.JPG; image08e7¢0.PNG;
image887c8c.PNG; image8eflaa. PNG

All

Thanks to all those who have commented so far. We're locking down the Defence at 9am on Monday so that we can
complete all the cross referencing and proof reading before the Tuesday deadline. If you have any final comments,
please let us know before then.

Thanks
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Bond Dickinson LLP

Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com

A new breed of Bowd Diclingon.

transatlantic law firm
Find ot n;:lre $Y CARLYLE
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WBD_001043.000001



WBONO0001173
VWBONO0001173

From: Andrew Parsons

Sent: 12 July 2017 14:49

To: 'Mark Underwood1'; Jane MacLeod; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Stuart Nesbit; Patrick Bourke; Rob
Houghton; Rodric Williams; Thomas P Moran; Tom Wechsler; Mark Ellis; Melanie Corfield

Cc: Kevin Morgan; Amy Prime

Subject: RE: PLSG meeting on Wednesday 24 May 2017 @12 in Tonbridge (1.11)

All

Please find attached the draft Defence for your review and comment. As discussed earlier, if possible please provide
comments rather than amendments to the actual text. I've also attached the Claimants' Generic Particulars of Claim
for reference.

You'll see a few points where input from Deloitte and Fuijitsu is needed — we expect to get this today.

Please send any comments to me and Amy Prime (copied).

Thanks
Andy

From: Mark Underwood1: GRO

Sent: 12 July 2017 14:40

To: Jane MacLeod; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Stuart Nesbit; Patrick Bourke; Rob Houghton; Rodric
Williams; Thomas P Moran; Tom Wechsler; Andrew Parsons; Mark Ellis; Melanie Corfield

Cc: Kevin Morgan

Subject: RE: PLSG meeting on Wednesday 24 May 2017 @12 in Tonbridge (1.11)

Dear all, please find attached the open action list, which includes those taken today.

I have highlighted in yellow those that require people’s imminent attention.

Many thanks
Mark
= Mark Underwood
POST Head of Portfolio: Legal, Risk & Governance
OFFICE

Ground Floor

20 Finsbury Street
London EC2Y 9AQ
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2017 Winner of the
Global Postal  mobite number:{ "GRG}
Award for
Customer
Experience

From: Mark Underwoodl

Sent: 11 July 2017 13:46

To: Jane MacLeod; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Stuart Nesbit; Patrick Bourke; Rob Houghton;
Rodric Williams; Thomas P Moran; Tom Wechsler; 'Parsons, Andrew'; Mark Ellis; Melanie Corfield

Cec: Kevin Morgan

Subject: RE: PLSG meeting on Wednesday 24 May 2017 @12 in Tonbridge (1.11)

Dear all, further to my note earlier today, please find attached the final Decision Paper.

Mark

= Mark Underwood
POST Head of Portfolio: Legal, Risk & Governance
OFFICE
Ground Floor

20 Finsbury Street
2017 Winner of the -0"don EC2Y 9AQ

Global Postal
Award for
Customer
Experience

Mobile number:{ GRO

From: Mark Underwood1

Sent: 11 July 2017 09:30

To: Jane MacLeod; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Mark R Davies; Stuart Nesbit; Patrick Bourke; Rob Houghton;
Rodric Williams; Thomas P Moran; Tom Wechsler; 'Parsons, Andrew'; Mark Ellis; Melanie Corfield

Cc: Kevin Morgan

Subject: PLSG meeting on Wednesday 24 May 2017 @12 in Tonbridge (1.11)

Dear all,
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We have a PLSG meeting on Wednesday 12 July @12 in Tonbridge (1.11). Ahead of that meeting please
find attached:

The Agenda

Decision Paper: Access to Second Sight

Decision Paper: Standstill Agreement with Fujitsu

Decision Paper: Communications Strategy

Decision Paper: Wider Risks to POL [To follow later today]

Open actions list as at 11 July 2017

Please let me know if you are intending to dial in.

Many thanks, and apologies for the delay in circulating these papers.

Mark

GRO

Dial-in numbers:
United Kingdom Freefone:! GRO ;
United Kingdom International direct:i GRO

Mark Underwood
Head of Portfolio: Legal, Risk & Governance

Ground Floor
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. 20 Finsbury Street
London EC2Y 9A
POST . .
OFFICE

2017 Winner of the
Global Postal
Award for
Customer
Experience
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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